From: Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Wendy Mok; Gary Strang
Subject: RE: precedents?

Thank you!

JEREMY SHAW | Senior Planner | SF PLANNING | 415.575.9135

From: Wendy Mok [mailto:wingmok@glsarch.com]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Shaw, Jeremy (CPC); Gary Strang

Subject: RE: precedents?

Hi Jeremy,
There is the link | sent a while ago. It still work

https://www.dropbox.com/s/jentlzvf2vs7ai8/180321%20BALBOA%20PRESENTATION%20LANDSCAPE%20PRECEDENTS%
20%26%200VERVIEW%20FINAL.pdf?dI=0

Please let us know if you have any questions!
Best,

Wendy Mok

Director

GLS Landscape/Architecture
2677 Mission Street #200
San Francisco, CA 94110
415.285.3614 x505
www.glsarch.com
wingmok@glsarch.com

Check out our Potrero Hill feature in Landscape Architecture Magazine!

From: Shaw, Jeremy (CPC) <jeremy.shaw@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Gary Strang <gary@glsarch.com>; Wendy Mok <wingmok@glsarch.com>
Subject: RE: precedents?

Hi Gary and Wendy,

There was a PDF presentation of open space precedents that you showed us at a design review meeting in March. If you
still have that handy, could you re-send? You might have sent me the link previously, but | can’t seem to find it.

Thanks

J

JEREMY SHAW | Senior Planner | SF PLANNING | 415.575.9135



From: Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 8:58 PM
To: Gary Strang; Wendy Mok
Subject: precedents?

Hi Gary and Wendy

Would you mind re/sending the precedents images you showed us the last time you were here at Planning?
Thanks!

Jeremy

Jeremy Shaw, LEED AP
Senior Planner, Citywide Planning Division

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9135 | www.sfplanning.org
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